MINUTES OF THE COUNCIL MEETING HELD APRIL 30, 1974.

COUNCIL MET IN REGULAR SESSION, MAYOR MURRAY PRESIDING.

COUNCILMEN PRESENT:

HANSBRAUGH BOGLE IATURNER BAILEY KAEHLER BARKER BANKSON

CHESTNUTT

COUNCILMEN ABSENT:

DAVIES

MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING HELD APRIL 16, 1974, WERE PRESENTED TO THE COUNCIL FOR APPROVAL. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN JAY AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN LATURNER THAT THE MINUTES BE APPROVED AND PLACED ON FILE. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN KAEHIER AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BAILEY THAT ALL ITEMS BE OMITTED ON THE AGENDA EXCEPT THAT OF THE PAYROLL ORDINANCE #722. UPON ROLL CALL WOTE, THE MOTION WAS DEFEATED AND PERMISSION WAS GRANTED BY A 7 TO 2 VOTE THAT ALL ITEMS BE DISCUSSED ON THE AGENDA.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BAILEY AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN KAEHLER THAT THE BUDGETED AMOUNT OF \$900.00 BE TRANSFERRED AND APPROVED FOR ORDINANCE #723 FOR THE ATHLETIC FUND. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCIIMAN HANSBRAUGH AND SECONDED BY COUNCIIMAN BAILEY THAT PERMISSION BE GRANTED TO CAP BRIANT TO BUILD A CLOSED IN PROCH WITH CYCLONE FENCE AND TABLES TO BE PLACED IN THIS AREA. UPON ROLL CALL VOTE, THE FOLLOWING VOTED YEA: BAILEY, HANSBRAUGH, BARKER, BOGLE, AND CHESTNUTT. NAY: BANKSON, JAY, LATURNER AND KAEHLER. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN JAY AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON THAT THE CITY MARSHALL INVESTIGATE THE HICKORY HOUSE OF ANY VIOLATIONS OF ORDINANCES AND REPORT BACK THE NEXT COUNCIL MEETING AS TO WHETHER THEY ARE IN COMPLIANCE. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN HANSBRAUGH THAT RESOLUTION #74-3, CREATING A CITY CIVIL DEFENSE, BE ADOPTED. MOTION CARRIED. RESOLUTION ATTACHED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN HANSBRAUGH AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN LATURNER THAT THE CITY CLERK BE AUTHORIZED ONE WEEK VACATION PAY IN LIEU OF VACATION. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN LATURNER THAT THE ANNEXATION ORDINANCE BE ADOPTED. THE ANNEXATION TAKING IN HOUSES SOUTH OF 21ST STREET, EAST OF GIAENA AVENUE TO WOOD STREET, THUS CONTAINING 1.5 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.
MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN JAY AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN LATURNER THAT THE ORDINANCE BE ADOPTED UPON ONE READING AND ONE PUBLICATION IN THE LOCAL PAPER. UPON ROLL CALL VOTE, THE FOLLOWING VOTED YEA: HANSBRAUGH, BAILEY, BARKER, LATURNER, BOGLE, JAY, CHESTNUTT, BANKSON AND KAEHLER. MOTION CARRIED UNAMINOUS.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BARKER AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON THAT THE PAYROLL ORDINANCE (ONLY) #722 IN THE AMOUNT OF \$7,514.16 BE APPROVED AND PLACED ON FILE. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BARKER AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN JAY THAT THE MEETING BE ADJOURNED. MOTION CARRIED BY STANDING.

JACK	N.	MURHAY,	MAYOR	
------	----	---------	-------	--

RESOLUTION	NO.	74-3
TO SEPTIME	2000	The same of the sa

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE ESTABLISHMENT OF A CIVIL DEFENSE AGENCY FOR THE CITY OF GALENA, KANSAS.

WHEREAS, the tensions in the international situation are such that the United States could be subject to enemy attack; and

WHEREAS, the potential enemy is equipped with offensive weapons and devices including conventional and nuclear bombs, and possibly chemical and biological agents, which may be delivered by manned bombers, submarines or ballistic missiles. It is possible also that the United States may be subjected to weapons delivered by clandestine means. Therefore, it is deemed necessary and expedient for a Civil Defense organization to be organized for the City of Galena, Kansas.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE, AND IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GALENA, KANSAS, that under the Kansas Civil Defense Act of 1951, Chapter 48, as amended, we, the City Council of Galena, Kansas hereby create and establish a Civil Defense organization to work in a joint effort with the Federal, State, County, and other Municipal Civil Defense Agencies in the event of major man-made disasters or in the event of natural disasters including, but not limited to, hurricanes, tornadoes, windstroms or floods.

Gack Il Mulay

Mayor

I, the undersigned, duly appointed, qualified and acting City Clerk of the City of Galena, Kansas, do hereby certify that the above and foregoing is in full, true and correct copy of the resolution duly adopted by the Board of Commissioners of the City of Galena, Kansas, on the 30th day of April, at a regular meeting of such Board at which a majority thereof were present and acting throughout, and that such resolution is, on the date of this certificate in full force and effect.

Witness my hand and the seal of the City of Galena, Kansas, at Galena, in said state, this 30th day of April, 1974.

Bobly of La Jenner City Cherk of the City of Galena, Kansas